

City Council Meeting Minutes Monday, April 5, 2021 - 6:00 p.m. Webmeeting via Zoom

	Location
Interim Mayor Olivia Zink	Home in the room alone
Councilor Jo Brown	Home in the room alone
Councilor Scott Clarenbach	Home in the room alone
Councilor Bob Desrochers	Home in the room alone
Councilor Jay Chandler	Home in the room alone
Councilor April Bunker	Home in the room alone
Councilor Ted Starkweather	Home in the room alone
Councilor Karen Testerman	Home in the room alone
Councilor Paul Trudel	Home in the room alone

Others in attendance: City Manager Judie Milner, City Department Heads, and members of the public.

Mayor Zink called the meeting to order via Zoom at 6:03 p.m. She then read the Compliant Right-to-Know Statement.

Salute to the Flag was led by Councilor Brown.

Councilor Desrochers requested a moment of silence for Franklin resident and Veteran Edward Carey who served in the U.S. Army and worked for many years as a teacher's aide and sports coach at Franklin High School.

Desrochers also recognized Veteran William Grimm who served honorably in the U.S. Navy and made many noteworthy contributions to the City of Franklin.

A moment of silence commenced in their honor.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

Resolution #16-21, a resolution to accept and appropriate \$25K CDBG Planning Grant Funds for a Hotel Feasibility Study.

The public hearing opened at 6:10 p.m.

Mayor Zink asked if there were any comments or questions from the public.

City Council Meeting Minutes – April 5, 2021 Page **2** of **12**

There were no questions or comments.

The public hearing on Resolution #16-21 closed at 6:13 p.m.

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

There were no Legislative Updates.

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

Ward 3 resident Leigh Webb asked if the City has considered going back to live or hybrid Council meetings. Mayor Zink replied that she has not heard any information on this at the current time. Leigh Webb stated that Council Chambers is a large enough space where people can social distance just as the Opera House has been doing.

Mr. Webb further stated that the changes suggested to Chapter C-11 Vacancies, regarding appointing an Interim Mayor and how that may affect the Interim Mayor/City Councilor's voting capacity would circumvent the will of the electorate.

Ward 3 resident Annette Andreozzi stated Mayor Pro Tem should be seated by a current Councilor, that person should keep their ability to vote as Councilor since they were voted into that position by the people but the Interim Mayor would not have VETO privileges. She further stated that she objects to the Council appointing just any person in Franklin as Mayor Pro Tem as they would not have been elected by the people.

Councilor Brown read a letter submitted by Ward 2 resident Steve Rayno. He requested street paving on West Bow in front of the Fire Station and in the area of south end of Central Street. The letter also stated that Cheney Street needs to be realigned as it is a dangerous road. Rayno also requested that Franklin build another bridge due to the issue that recently occurred when downed power lines closed the bridge near the High School.

The Mayor's Drug Task Force Coordinator Kandyce Tucker reminded the Council that Drug Take Back Day and Resource Fair will be held on April 24th in the CVS parking lot. This will also be a cookout fundraiser where all proceeds will go back into the continued efforts of the Drug Task Force.

Police Chief David Goldstein requested the Council to contact the Legislators to vote no tomorrow on House Bill 111 regarding qualified Immunity. Goldstein added that this would remove qualified immunity for Police as well as municipalities and all its employees. If this Bill passes, anyone who works for the City could potentially be sued for any reason. Goldstein urged the Council to reach out to the Legislators and the Senator and voice their opinion.

Municipal Services Director Brian Sullivan provided a response to the comment on realigning Cheney Street. He stated that there are engineer drawings to address this and it is currently on the "shovel ready" list of City projects. There are also plans in place for Industrial Park Road.

City Council Meeting Minutes – April 5, 2021 Page **3** of **12**

Ward 3 resident Annette Andreozzi commented in reference to House Bill 111 and stated that in addition to some of the City departments Goldstein mentioned, City volunteers and the Planning Board could also be open to being sued for any reason. This Bill is a disservice as people would no longer want to serve on any committees.

Ward 3 resident Gerard Desrochers provided comments to the suggested language updates to the Charter. He stated that any empty seat only be filled up to the next election where the voters then fill the seat for the remainder of the unexpired term. Desrochers also stated that the same should follow for filling the Interim Mayor seat and that they do not lose their vote as Councilor.

Councilor Bunker asked who the sponsors are on House Bill 111. City Manager Milner replied that they are: Representative Berch of Cheshire County, Representative Bixby of Strafford County, Representative Schuett of Merrimack County, Representative Wuelper of Strafford County, Representative Smith of Stafford County, Representative Bouldin of Hillsborough County, Representative Lekas of Hillsborough County, and Representative King of Hillsborough County.

There were no further public comments.

COUNCIL ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Councilor Bunker thanked Kandyce Tucker and Barbara Slayton for their presentation on March 22nd. She stated that although she was unable to attend it, she reviewed the slides after and was appreciative for the information.

Bunker also commended City Manager Milner on her presentation at the Cyber Security Summit. She stated that Milner did a great job represented our City and hopes that future Summits will be live meetings instead of pre-recorded ones.

Councilor Desrochers suggested that a letter be written to the Legislators regarding HB 111 and have it signed by the Councilors instead of individual councilors making individual phone calls.

Interim Mayor's Update

Mayor Zink informed the Council of the recent Mayor's Roundtable meeting and discussed concerns of downshifting of the State's budget to municipalities.

Zink also stated that Congresswoman Kuster's office reached out requesting a list of shovel ready projects for the City. The City hopes to receive some Federal funds to help work on these projects.

Agenda Item I.

City Council to consider the minutes of the March 1, 2021 City Council Meeting and the minutes of the March 22, 2021 City Council Special Meeting.

Motion – Councilor Bunker moved that the Franklin City Council approve the minutes of the March 1, 2021 City Council Meeting and the minutes of the March 22, 2021 City Council Special Meeting. Seconded by Councilor Desrochers.

Councilor Clarenbach requested a spelling correction of Dean Laughy in the March 1st meeting.

Councilor Trudel stated that he would like further discussion on going back to live meetings but also keeping zoom for residents who are unable to attend in person.

Roll Call:

Councilor Brown	Yes	Councilor	Yes	Councilor Zink	Yes
		Chandler			
Councilor Clarenbach	Yes	Councilor Bunker	Yes for 3/1, abstain for 3/22	Councilor Testerman	Yes
Councilor Desrochers	Yes	Councilor	Yes for 3/1;	Councilor Trudel	Yes
		Starkweather	abstain for 3/22		

Motion PASSED.

AGENDA ITEM II.

Councilor to consider approval of Resolution #16-21, a Resolution to accept and appropriate \$25K CDBG Funds through the Community Development Finance Authority for a Hotel Feasibility Study.

Motion – Councilor Trudel moved that the Franklin City Council adopt Resolution 16-21, accepting and appropriating \$25,000 Community Development Block Grant received through the Community Development Finance Authority for a Hotel Feasibility Study. Seconded by Councilor Desrochers.

Mayor Zink asked City Manager Milner which building the Feasibility Study would be focusing on. City Manager Milner replied that the study will look at all the buildings downtown and then offer recommendations on the best location for the hotel.

Resolution #16-21

A Resolution Relating to a Supplemental Appropriation for Fiscal Year 2021.

In the year of our Lord, Two Thousand Twenty-One,

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Franklin has adopted a budget for Fiscal Year 2021 which began July 1, 2020, and;

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Franklin, New Hampshire supported an application through Community Development Block Grant Public Facility Funds for a hotel feasibility study, and;

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Franklin acknowledges receipt of a Community Development Block Grant in the amount of \$25,000 from the Community Development Finance Authority for the hotel feasibility study, **Now**

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that at the scheduled meeting of the City Council on Monday, April 5, 2021, the City Council of the City of Franklin, New Hampshire does hereby adopt resolution 16-21 accepting the

City Council Meeting Minutes – April 5, 2021 Page **5** of **12**

community development block grant in the amount of \$25,000 from the Community Development Finance Authority and authorize the following:

An increase in revenue:

Federal Grants Acct No. 01-9-012-33111-000 - Twenty Five Thousand Dollars (\$25,000),

And an increase in expenditure:

Other Professional Services – Economic Development Account No. 01-6-511-40390-000 in the amount of Twenty Five Thousand Dollars (\$25,000),

by a roll call vote.

Roll Call on Resolution 16-21:

Councilor Brown	Yes	Councilor Chandler	Yes	Councilor Zink	Yes
Councilor Clarenbach	Yes	Councilor Bunker	Yes	Councilor Testerman	Yes
Councilor Desrochers	Yes	Councilor Starkweather	Yes	Councilor Trudel	Yes

All in favor. Motion PASSED

Agenda Item III

Superintendent Dan LeGallo provided an update on the School district to the Council.

LeGallo stated that the SAU #18 Annual Report Card has been released and was posted on both the School and City websites. The Governor's Executive Order 89 has been lifted and all the schools can open 5 days a week. LeGallo stated that this accelerated the School's earlier plan which was to open 5 days a week starting in May.

LeGallo further stated that the School Board is meeting on April 15th and plan to pass their budget so it can be ready to present to the City Council on May 5th. The ESSER II Grant is going to be provide close to \$6M to the School district which will be spread out through 2024.

LeGallo concluded with mention that Winnisquam High School is planning to expand their agricultural program and they reached out to discuss the possibility of partnering together. This would expand programs available for students from both school systems.

Councilor Bunker asked LeGallo how the school district would handle any COVID exposures and if they would be allowed to go fully remote if they needed to again. LeGallo explained that the school is working closely with DHHS as they provide recommendations to the school so if exposures begin popping up again, he could close for 48 hours without the need to wait for permission from the Department of Education. If longer than 48 hours in needed to remain closed, a waiver from the Department of Education would be filed.

Councilor Desrochers stated that the students are very happy to be going back to the classroom full-time. He also stated that he hopes that some of the money the school is receiving from the ESSER II Grant will be used for computer technical training and programming. Desrochers was very happy that the machining programs are coming back and with the potential to partner with Winnisquam High School, these offerings to students would help them graduate with real skills which is a great plan.

Councilor Brown asked LeGallo if he could offer some information on what the \$6M will be spent on and if that one-time money will be used to hire new teachers. She pointed out that in the past, when one-time money runs out, there is a deficit that the City then is asked to fill which is always a very difficult thing to do. LeGallo replied that part of the requirement to receive these ESSER II funds will be to make up lost learning due to COVID so there are a few positions included in the new budget. Brown continued to express concern but also agreed that being robust in certain areas is needed however, she asked LeGallo to be sensitive to what happens to these positions when the ESSER funds run out.

Councilor Testerman stated that she agrees with Councilor Brown and added that she is very concerned with the current poor student scores and how is the money currently being spent going to address that. Franklin's students must be well equipped to go out into the community.

Agenda Item IV.

Council to discuss proposed Charter change language.

Motion – Councilor Desrochers moved that the Franklin City Council keep Chapter C-11, Vacancies as is and add item #3, "the Interim Mayor shall retain their vote and exercise all general duties as Mayor but shall not have the ability to cast a deciding vote in the event of equal division of the Council nor shall they have the authority to veto any action of the Council.

Seconded by Councilor Bunker.

Councilor Trudel stated that he appreciated the motion from Desrochers however this is a change that will need to be made by the City's registered voters and should be reviewed by the Legislative Committee first then brought to the Council. Trudel also suggested a City Council workshop could be held to review any charter changes to make sure there is no further misinterpretation of it. The Council was in agreement with a workshop to review the changes.

There was further discussion on additional language clarification changes, the timing when changes need to be officially submitted, the process of placing changes onto the ballot so voters can make the final decision, and that the legal language provided tonight appears to be too broad and should be more specific.

City Manager Milner stated that she will provide the Council with the timeline of deadlines to submit any charter changes. She asked the Council if this topic should be the focus for the next City Council Special Meeting Workshop. Without the Council's objection, the next City Council Special meeting will be scheduled for April 12th @ 6:00PM.

Councilor Desrochers withdrew his motion and Councilor Bunker seconded it.

There was discussion on whether the City Attorney needs to attend the April 12th meeting and it was agreed by the Council that it was best to have his opinion during this next meeting rather than the Council attending multiple workshops creating language that may not be legally correct.

Councilor Bunker stated that even though the City Attorney is on a retainer, it is still costing the City money as his time is deducted from the retainer.

Agenda Item V.

Council to consider setting a Public Hearing on Resolution #17-21, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to expend remaining funds from the current loan from the State of New Hampshire Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) and designating the City Manager as the authorized representative for the City of Franklin.

Motion – Councilor Bunker moved that the Franklin City Council set a public hearing for Resolution #17-21 on Monday, May 3rd, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. To be read in title only. Seconded by Councilor Trudel.

There was discussion on the dollar amount in the Resolution and the timing of passing it.

RESOLUTION #17-21

A Resolution authorizing the City Manager to expend the balance of remaining funds from the current loan from State of New Hampshire, Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF), Project #0851010-06, designating the City Manager as the City of Franklin, New Hampshire as authorized representative.

Roll call:

Councilor Brown	Yes	Councilor Chandler	Yes	Councilor Zink	Yes
Councilor Clarenbach	Yes	Councilor Bunker	Yes	Councilor Testerman	Yes
Councilor Desrochers	Yes	Councilor Starkweather	Yes	Councilor Trudel	Yes

All in favor. Motion PASSED.

Agenda Item VI.

Other Business

- 1. Council Appointments:
 - Motion Councilor Clarenbach moved that the Franklin City Council appoint Sandra Burney to the Library Board of Trustees, seat (LT1). Term of service is three years to January 2024.
 Seconded by Councilor Bunker.

There was no discussion.

Roll call:

Councilor Brown	Yes	Councilor Chandler	Yes	Councilor Zink	Yes
Councilor Clarenbach	Yes	Councilor Bunker	Yes	Councilor Testerman	Yes
Councilor Desrochers	Yes	Councilor Starkweather	Yes	Councilor Trudel	Yes

All in favor. Motion PASSED.

 Motion – Councilor Clarenbach moved that the Franklin City Council appoint Christine Dzujna to the Library Board of Trustees, seat (LT2). Term of service is three years to January 2024. Seconded by Councilor Brown.

There was no discussion.

Roll call:

Councilor Brown	Yes	Councilor Chandler	Yes	Councilor Zink	Yes
Councilor Clarenbach	Yes	Councilor Bunker	Yes	Councilor Testerman	Yes

Councilor Desrochers	Yes	Councilor Starkweather	Yes	Councilor Trudel	Yes
----------------------	-----	------------------------	-----	------------------	-----

All in favor. Motion PASSED.

III. Motion – Councilor Clarenbach moved that the Franklin City Council appoint Kathy Fuller to seat (Ci8) and Leigh Webb to seat (Ci9) to the Capital Improvement Plan Committee. Kathy Fuller's term is to October 2022 and Leigh Web's term is to October 2023.

Seconded by Councilor Brown.

There was no discussion.

Roll call:

Councilor Brown	Yes	Councilor Chandler	Yes	Councilor Zink	Yes
Councilor Clarenbach	Yes	Councilor Bunker	Yes	Councilor Testerman	Yes
Councilor Desrochers	Yes	Councilor Starkweather	Yes	Councilor Trudel	Yes

All in favor. Motion PASSED.

2. Committee Reports

- I. Councilor Brown stated that a Joint Finance Committee meeting was held between the City and the School. She stated that the video recording didn't record so she is relying on her notes to create the minutes. Brown added that it was a very good meeting with both sides understanding each other's needs. She is also hopeful the School will present a budget that is under the tax cap.
- II. Councilor Bunker stated that the Liaison meeting had been postponed due to the Joint Finance Committee meeting among other meetings therefore it was best to reschedule. Another Doodle poll will be sent to the Liaison committee soon. Bunker also thanked Councilor Brown for Chairing the Joint Finance Committee Meeting and agreed that it was a good meeting.

3. City Manager's Update

- a) The Contingent Grant Line activity was \$5K for the month from AmeriHealth Caritas New Hampshire for the Drug Take Back Day Lockbox Campaign. This money will pay for the lockboxes that many people use to lock up their medication. A \$100 Hannaford gift card was received from Grocery Recover Together for the Drug Task Force. And \$125 was received from Innate Therapeutic Services for the Drug Task Force as well.
- b) The School Funding Trust fund is at \$142.06.
- c) Milner gave a shout out to both Kandyce Tucker and Barbara Slayton for their eye-opening Drug Task Force presentation on March 22nd.
- d) Milner stated that she attended longtime Franklin Firefighter Bruce Goldthwaite's retirement gathering that was held outside on River Street. She congratulated him on his retirement.
- e) A COVID Vaccine clinic has been set up specifically for municipal workers in surrounding communities that will be held behind the Tilton Dinner. Several of Franklin's municipal workers who didn't fit in the previous guidelines, were able to sign up.
- f) Drug Take Back Day has been scheduled for April 24th from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. and will include thirteen additional resource booths set up which will be a great addition to the event and a BBQ is also planned.
- g) Best wishes to our Planning and Zoning Secretary, Cheryl Fisher for her upcoming retirement on April 16th.
- h) The City Clerk's office will open at 1 p.m. on Wednesday, April 7th due to the annual required State training for the clerks. This year's training will be done remotely and will allow the

- clerks to close only half day versus having to close for the entire day as in the previous training sessions.
- i) Milner stated that there will be several media connections this month. Choose Franklin chose Milner as their Spotlight in a pre-recorded interview. The Laconia Daily Sun featured an article about Officer Tracy with Comfort Dog Miller. The New Hampshire Business Review focused on resiliency and featured the Whitewater Park. Gear Junkie Magazine also featured an article about the Whitewater Park. WMUR also featured the Whitewater Park during the news broadcast. And tomorrow, the Boston Globe will interview Judie and Marty Parichand for an article to be published soon. Kandyce Tucker informed Milner that her friend from Massachusetts heard about Franklin's Whitewater park on a radio station. Milner stated that it's very exciting to hear that this great news is getting out there.
- j) The Consortium for the Metrocast Renewal was held last week. There were representatives from thirteen communities in attendance. At the next City Council meeting, the Interim Mayor will be required to open the Ascertainment Period for this renewal. This action will open the timeframe for people to voice their opinions about Metrocast.
- k) Property Disposition Bid Results are on the City Website and can be found under the City Manager and Bids. The two properties to be merged on Fair Street sold for \$7,202. The third Fair Street Property did not sell and will be sent out again for bid. The Nelson Street property sold for \$20,500. The Lark Street property sold for \$50,000. The Chance Pond Road Property did not sell and will go out for bid again. The three properties to be merged on New Hampton and New Boston Roads sold for \$15,600. The property on Webster Lake Road sold for \$72,900. The property on Chestnut Street sold for \$9,202.
- I) The Lakes Region Conservation Trust which will cover 18+ acres adjacent to Mill City Park and goes up to Cross Mill Road. Placing this land in conservation will eliminate the need to pay an approximate \$500,000 mitigation fee. This process is moving along with an Easement Closing later this month.
- m) The Opportunity Zone Marketing Video was completed with Cooksons Communications. Milner gave a shout out to Councilor Jo Brown, Eric Chinburg, Dana Lewis, Marty Parichand, and Todd Workman for taking time out of their busy schedules to talk about why they were early adopters in Downtown Franklin. Milner also gave a shout out to the core team: Planning and Zoning Director Dick Lewis, Neil Cannon, and Jim Aberg. Milner will send the Council the link to this video when it is ready. This video will be available to potential investors. This video was paid for with a USDA Grant.
- n) The Elks will hold an Award Ceremony dinner On Friday, April 23rd at 5 p.m. honoring our K-9 Officers Falco and Miller along with their handlers Officer Tracy and Officer Guerriero as Citizens of the Year. Tickets will be available for purchase at the door.
- o) Land construction has begun at Mill City Park. The construction company will be prepping the ground for: water & sewer, the bathhouse, the parking lot, the timber pavilion, and the walking trails. This phase is expected to be completed by June 1st. The water portion will be handled by AJ Coleman. The kick-off meeting with AJ Coleman is scheduled for tomorrow. The in water feature work is scheduled to begin on July 12th, 2021.
- p) The Purchase and Sales agreement for Stevens Mill should be ready for the Council to review sometime this month.
- q) The City is hoping to receive \$844K from The American Rescue Plan Act. There will be specific guidelines of how the City can spend these funds and it is hopeful that the City can replace funds lost from the Gas Tax due to COVID. NHMA is working out these details.

- r) The School is planning to present their budget to the Council on May 5th at 6 p.m. and the Municipal Departments will present on May 10th and May 17th at 6 p.m. May 24th will be held for potential clean up budget items.
 - a. Councilor Trudel expressed a desire to have a link through zoom available at all future City Council meetings and have it interactive as well. Milner replied that a year ago or so, the City sent out a survey and approximately 100 responses were received with many of the residents stating that they would like the flexibility to watch the meeting when they were able and couldn't personally attend on a Monday evening due to dinner times and children at home doing homework etc. The City can make the recording available for these residents as well. Milner asked the Council to keep in mind that if interactive two-way public comments is offered to the residents and for some reason there were technical difficulties and the resident was unable to comment, the meeting would need to end immediately.
- s) The Budget will be on the website tomorrow. Milner will send the Council an email with Fund Balance information as well.
- t) Milner stated that the House votes this week and due to the important outcome of House Bill 111, the City still does not have a liability insurance quote from any companies. If this Bill passes, it will kill our outdoor recreation and dreams of growth in this area. There are additional revenue Bills that will be difficult to deal with the downshifting of revenues from the State. Everyone is feeling the pinch due to COVID. An amendment was made to House Bill 98 relating to redistricting and moves the state primary election to the 4th Tuesday in June. Since the census data isn't available until October, Franklin would have to hold a special election to make a redistricting charter change. The City is watching to see if this Bill passes.

Councilor Bunker asked if there will be options available to people with disabilities to access the entrance of the Winni Trail on Central Street. Milner replied that there are a couple of options being discussed to repair the trestle that could fall and would hope to have the entrance repaired and open as soon as possible for the upcoming season.

Councilor Trudel asked Milner if the City can send a notice to the residents from the City Website and any other communications that starting on May 3rd, the meetings will resume at City Hall. Milner agreed that could be done.

4. Late Item

a) Interim Mayor Zink asked if the Chief Goldstein would like to draft a letter addressing House Bill 111. Councilor Trudel is in support of a letter to vote against this Bill. Councilor Testerman would like to read the letter before signing or voting on anything. The Legislators will vote on this Bill on Friday, April 9th.

Motion - Councilor Bunker moved that the Franklin City Council support the letter in opposition of House Bill 111. Seconded by Councilor Trudel.

Milner stated that she and Chief Goldstein will draft the letter and have it available for Councilors to sign tomorrow morning.

Roll call:

	Yes	Councilor Chandler	Yes	Councilor Zink	Yes
--	-----	--------------------	-----	----------------	-----

Page **11** of **12**

Councilor Clarenbach	Yes	Councilor Bunker	Yes	Councilor Testerman	Abstain
Councilor Desrochers	Yes	Councilor Starkweather	Yes	Councilor Trudel	Yes

Motion PASSED.

Motion – Councilor Clarenbach moved that the Franklin City Council enter into Nonpublic Session according to RSA 91-A:3, II (a) The dismissal, promotion, or compensation of any public employee or the disciplining of such employee, or the investigation of any charges against him or her, unless the employee affected (1) has a right to a public meeting, and (2) requests that the meeting be open, in which case the request shall be granted.

Seconded by Councilor Brown.

There was no discussion.

Roll call to enter into nonpublic session:

Councilor Brown	Yes	Councilor Chandler	Yes	Councilor Zink	Yes
Councilor Clarenbach	Yes	Councilor Bunker	Yes	Councilor Testerman	Yes
Councilor Desrochers	Yes	Councilor Starkweather	Yes	Councilor Trudel	Yes

Motion PASSED.

The Council entered into nonpublic at 8:13 p.m.

Motion to leave nonpublic and return to public session was made by Councilor Starkweather and seconded by Councilor Bunker.

There was no discussion.

Public session reconvened at 8:40 p.m.

Motion to seal the minutes was made by Councilor Bunker because it is determined that divulgence of this information likely would affect adversely the reputation of any person other than a member of this board. Seconded by Councilor Starkweather.

There was no discussion.

Roll call to seal the minutes of the nonpublic session.

Councilor Brown	Yes	Councilor Chandler	Yes	Councilor Zink	Yes
Councilor Clarenbach	Yes	Councilor Bunker	Yes	Councilor Testerman	Yes
Councilor Desrochers	Yes	Councilor Starkweather	Yes	Councilor Trudel	Yes

Motion PASSED.

Motion to adjourn was made by Councilor Clarenbach and seconded by Councilor Brown.

Roll call:

Councilor Brown	Yes	Councilor Chandler	Yes	Councilor Zink	Yes
Councilor Clarenbach	Yes	Councilor Bunker	Yes	Councilor Testerman	Yes
Councilor Desrochers	Yes	Councilor Starkweather	Yes	Councilor Trudel	Yes

All in favor. Motion PASSED.

City Council Meeting Minutes - April 5, 2	2021
Page 12 of 12	

Meeting	ad	journed	at 8:45	p.m.
---------	----	---------	---------	------

Respectfully submitted,

Audrey Lanzillo